References

Documentation

· ESF #2 Operations Plan, Version 4, 18 July 2006 (Draft, pending OSTP signature)
· Joint Field Office (JFO) Activation and Operations Interagency Integrated SOP, Version 8.3, (Interim Approval April 2006), 9 June 2006

· National Response Plan, December 2004 
· NRP Notice of Change, Version 5, 25 May 2006
· National Telecommunications Support Plan [aka National Plan for Telecommunications Support in Emergencies], 25 August 2003 (Draft)

· National Response Coordination Center (NRCC) SOP, 30 May 2006 (Draft)
· Joint Telecommunications Resources Board (JTRB) SOP, 20 August 2003
· DHS OMNCS Continuity of Operations Plan, 29 September 2006
· ECT-F Job Aids, 3 August 2006
The primary executive authorities and policy documents that support the mission and function of ESF #2, and delineate roles and responsibilities for the Primary and Support Agencies, are listed below.  A description of most of these references is contained in Annex C of the ESF #2 OPLAN.

· Communications Act of 1934

· Executive Order 12472

· Homeland Security Presidential Directives

· HSPD-5, “Management of Domestic Incidents,” 28 February 2003
· HSPD-7, “Critical Infrastructure Identification, Prioritization, and Protection,”     17 December 2003
· HSPD-8, “National Preparedness,” 27 April 2005
· HSPD-20, “National Continuity Policy,” 9 May 2007
· National Strategies and Plans

· National Plan for Communications Support in Non-Wartime Emergencies, January 1992
· National Strategy for Homeland Security, July 2002
· National Strategy for the Physical Protection of Critical Infrastructures and Key Assets, February 2003
· National Response Plan, December 2004 
· ESF #2 Annex to the NRP

· Cyber Incident Annex to the NRP

· National Infrastructure Protection Plan (NIPP) 2006, 30 June 2006 
· OSTP Policy Memorandum to the Manager, NCS (11 June 1993), “National Security and Emergency Preparedness Communications”

Disaster Related Web Sites
          Organization/Agency





 Web Site

Emergency Support Function Primary Agencies

ESF #1 (Transportation)


Department of Transportation



      www.dot.gov
ESF #2 (Communications)


National Communications System (NCS)

      www.ncs.gov
· National Coordinating Center for

· Telecommunications 
(NCC)


      www.ncs.gov/ncc
· NCS Augmentee Program


      www.ncs.gov/ima
· NCS Programs and Projects 

                  www.ncs.gov/services.html
· TSP




      www.tsp.ncs.gov
· WPS




      www.wps.ncs.gov
· GETS




      www.gets.ncs.gov
· SHARES



      www.ncs.gov/shares
ESF #3 (Public Works and Engineering)

· U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

      www.usace.army.mil
· Department of Defense


      www.defenselink.mil
 ESF #4 (Firefighting)

· Department of Agriculture


      www.usda.gov
· U.S. Fire Administration


      www.usfa.dhs.gov
 ESF #5 (Information and Planning)

Federal Emergency Management Agency

      www.fema.gov


(FEMA)

 ESF #6 (Mass Care)

· American Red Cross



      www.redcross.org
· FEMA



  

      www.fema.gov
ESF #7 (Resource Support)

General Services Administration


      www.gsa.gov
· Regional Offices



      www.gsa.gov/regions.html
· Federal Technology Service


      www.fts.gsa.gov
ESF #8 (Health and Medical Services)





Department of Health and Human Services

      www.hhs.gov








      www.os.dhhs.gov
ESF #9 (Urban Search and Rescue)


FEMA
      
 



    
       www.fema.gov
ESF #10 (Hazardous Materials)

Environmental Protection Agency


       www.epa.gov
ESF #11 (Food)


Department of Agriculture



       www.usda.gov
ESF #12 (Energy)


Department of Energy




       www.doe.gov
ESF #13 (Public Safety and Security)


Department of Justice




       www.usdoj.gov
ESF #14 (Long-Term Community Recovery and Mitigation)


FEMA






       www.fema.gov
ESF #15 (External Affairs)


Department of Justice




       www.usdoj.gov
NCS Member Organizations

U.S. Department of State




       www.state.gov
U.S. Department of the Treasury



       www.treas.gov
U.S. Department of Defense



         
       www.defenselink.mil
U.S. Department of Justice




       www.usdoj.gov
U.S. Department of the Interior



       www.doi.gov
U.S. Department of Agriculture


 
       www.usda.gov
U.S. Department of Commerce



       www.doc.gov
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

       www.hhs.gov
U.S. Department of Transportation



       www.dot.gov
U.S. Department of Energy




       www.doe.gov
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs



       www.va.gov
U.S. Department of Homeland Security


       www.dhs.gov
Central Intelligence Agency




      www.cia.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

      www.fema.gov
The Joint Chiefs of Staff




      www.dtic.mil/jcs
General Services Administration (GSA)


      www.gsa.gov
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)
      www.nasa.gov
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)


      www.nrc.gov
National Security Agency (NSA)



      www.nsa.gov
National Telecommunications and Information

  Administration (NTIA)




      www.ntia.doc.gov
United States Postal Service




      www.usps.gov
Federal Reserve Board




      www.federalreserve.gov
Federal Communications Commission (FCC)

      www.fcc.gov
Other Sites

United States Information Agency/International 

    Information Program




      www.usinfo.state.gov
Defense Technical Information Center


      www.dtic.mil
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)


      www.fbi.gov
National Weather Service




      www.nws.noaa.gov
Office of Science and Technology Policy 


      www.ostp.gov
Small Business Administration (SBA)


      www.sba.gov
SBA Disaster Assistance
                                 www.sba.gov/services/disasterassistance
U.S. Army Reserve




                  www.armyreserve.army.mil/usar
U.S. Federal Government Agencies Directory    
                  www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html
U.S.  Department of State:

  



United Nations & Other International Organizations
      http://www.state.gov/p/io/empl/11078.htm
Points of Contact

NCS / Critical Infrastructure Protection Division

Planning, Training and Exercise Branch; Coordinator, Mobilization Augmentee Program

P.O. Box 4502

Arlington, Virginia  22204-4502

Telephone: 703-607-4914; FAX: 703-607-4982

NCS / Critical Infrastructure Protection Division

Manager, Continuity of Operations/Continuity of Government Planning

P.O. Box 4502


Arlington, Virginia  22204-4502

Telephone: 703-235-5516

e-mail: ncsweb1@dhs.gov

GETS/WPS

Office of the Manager, NCS

P.O. Box 4502

Arlington, Virginia  22204-4502

Telephone: 1-866-NCS-CALL (1-866-627-2255)

e-mail: gets@ncs.gov; wps@ncs.gov
TSP

Office of the Manager, NCS

ATTN: Office of Priority Telecommunications (OPT)

P.O. Box 4502

Arlington, Virginia  22204-4502

Telephone: 1-866-NCS-CALL (1-866-627-2255); FAX: 703-607-4937

e-mail: tsp@ncs.gov
SHARES

Office of the Manager, NCS

P.O. Box 4502

Arlington, Virginia  22204-4502

Telephone: 703-379-0021

e-mail:  hfmail@shareshf.com
NOC

Telephone: 202-282-8101; e-mail: noc.swo@dhs.gov
NCC WATCH

Telephone: 703-607-4950; e-mail: ncs@ncs.gov
NRCC

Telephone: 202-646-2420 or 800-634-7084

e-mail: fema.neoc@dhs.gov
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